

## Schedule of Modifications – Local Green Space

### Key:

Text	Identifies
<del>Red text with strikethrough</del>	Text to be deleted.
<u>Green text with underlining</u>	Text to be added.

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
M1	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 34	Amend site reference at the top of the table and in sub point 1.2. – from ALT/B/004/027a/G to ALT/B/004/027 <u>a</u> /G.	Change for clarity
M2	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 59	Site reference B/011/006/G  Site put forward for allocation with two grass verges removed.	Original submission modified as verges are NYCC Highways land.
M3	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 62	Site reference B/011/007/G  Site put forward for allocation with land at Parker Drive removed.	Original submission modified due to the large separation distance between the two sites, there is no connectivity between the two.
M4	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 68	Site reference B/011/008/G  Site put forward as community allocation AIB3 – Bedale Gateway Car Park.	Site to be taken forward as Community Use, rather than Local Green Space, to allow for appropriate community use based development.
M5	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 99	Site reference E/019/003/G  Under sub point 2.1 Site Area and 2.2 – the size of the site has changed from <del>2.06ha</del> to 1.65ha. <u>A new map inserted for clarification purposes.</u>	Change for clarity
M6	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 102	Site reference E/019/003A/G  Under sub point 2.1 Site Area and 2.2 – the size of the site has changed from <del>2.059ha</del> to 0.41ha. <u>A new map inserted for clarification purposes.</u>	Change for clarity
M7	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial	Site reference ALT/N/020/008/G	Change for clarity

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
	mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 107	Factual error correction - incorrect site reference under sub point 1.2 Site Reference: <del>ALT/N/020/009/G</del> . Change to <del>ALT/N/020/008/G</del> .	
M8	Appendix 1a: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 170	Site reference ALT/E/041/058/G and 058A/G  Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - 1.13 ha and 0.51ha  Land owner objected to their land being recommended for a green space designation. Their objection was raised during the Local Greenspace public consultation held in July 2019.  <del>The two sites have been removed from the Policy Map.</del>	Change for clarity and in response to representation site has been removed.
M9	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 176	Site reference ALT/S/058/020/G  Site includes ALT/S/058/036 and extended to include pavilion to create new site, reference ALT/S/058/21a, and identified in the Policy Map 19 Great Ayton.	Original submission modified to include ancillary buildings.
M10	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 181	Site reference ALT/S/058/022/G  Factual correction: Site is not the same but is included within ALT/S/058/032/G	Change for clarity
M11	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 208	Site reference ALT/S/058/031/G  Factual correction to site title – ALT/S/058/031- <del>&amp; 031A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/S/058/031- <del>&amp; 031A</del> /G changed to reflect site submission  New map inserted for clarification purposes  Site boundary adjusted to remove car park area and, with a new site Reference ALT/S/058/031a/G, has been designated as Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 19 Great Ayton.	Change for clarity  Original submission modified as per consultant's recommendations.
M12	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018	Site reference ALT/S/058/032/G  Land owner objected to their land being recommended for a green space	Change in response to representation

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
	Page 212	<p>designation. Their objection was raised during the Local Greenspace public consultation held in July 2019.</p> <p><b>The site has been removed from the Policy Map 19 Great Ayton.</b></p>	
M13	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 224</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/058/036/G</p> <p><b>Site combined with ALT/S/058/020/G to create one site. New site reference ALT/S/058/21a has been created and identified in the Policy Map 19 Great Ayton.</b></p>	Site area already covered by previous submission.
M14	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 234</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/B/062/004/G &amp; ALT/B/062/004A/G</p> <p>Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - <del>2.3ha</del> <b>2.26ha and 0.47ha</b></p> <p>Factual error has been corrected – sub point 10 makes reference to part B. “Part of the site (A) is ‘local’, is in ‘reasonably close proximity to the community it serves’ and possess local significance because of its recreational value; the other part <del>(B)</del> does not and is not suitable.”</p> <p><b>New map inserted for clarification purposes</b></p>	Changes for clarity
M15	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 292</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/073/016</p> <p>Land owner objected to their land being recommended for a green space designation. Their objection was raised during the Local Greenspace public consultation held in July 2019.</p> <p><b>The site has been removed from Policy Map 26 Hutton Rudby.</b></p>	Change in response to representation
M16	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 301</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/073/019 and ALT/S/073/019A</p> <p>Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - <del>16ha</del> <b>15.98ha and 1.00ha</b></p> <p><b>The site ALT/S/073/019A is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 26 Hutton Rudby.</b></p>	<p>Change for clarity</p> <p>Original submission modified as per consultant’s recommendations</p>
M17	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 307</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/073/021 &amp; 021A/G</p> <p>Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - <del>1.5ha</del> <b>1.49ha and 1.64ha</b></p> <p>Factual correction in 10: “...part of <del>the site (021A)</del> is demonstrably ...”</p>	<p>Change for clarity</p> <p>Original submission modified as per consultant’s recommendations</p>

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
		<p>Site boundary for ALT/S/073/021A/G adjusted to only include the wooded area and has been designated as Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 26 Hutton Rudby.</p>	
M18	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 310</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/073/022 &amp; 022A/G</p> <p>Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - <del>1.1ha</del> 1.09ha and 1.16ha</p> <p>Land owner objected to their land being recommended for a green space designation. Their objection was raised during the Local Greenspace public consultation held in July 2019.</p> <p>The site has been removed from Policy Map 26 Hutton Rudby.</p>	<p>Change for clarity</p> <p>Change in response to representation</p>
M19	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 316</p>	<p>Site reference S/125/004</p> <p>Factual correction to site title – S/125/004, <del>004A &amp; 004B</del>/G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission</p> <p>Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – S/125/004, <del>004A &amp; 004B</del>/G changed to reflect site submission</p> <p>A new map inserted for clarification purposes.</p> <p>Site boundary adjusted with a new site reference ALT/S/073/021a, to be designated as Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 43 Rudby.</p>	<p>Change for clarity</p> <p>Original submission modified as per consultant's recommendations</p>
M20	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 322</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/057/017 and ALT/S/057/017A/G</p> <p>Factual correction: Individual site areas identified in 2.1 and 2.2 - <del>0.565ha</del> 0.90ha and 0.57ha</p> <p>A new map inserted for clarification purposes.</p> <p>The site ALT/S/057/017A is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 20 Great Broughton.</p>	<p>Change for clarify</p>
M21	<p>Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/S/057/020/G</p>	<p>Change for clarity</p>

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
	Page 332	Factual correction to sub point 2.1 Site Area – site area should be 3.01ha not 2.56ha  A new map inserted for clarification purposes.	
M22	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 338	Site reference ALT/S/057/022/G  Factual correction to site title – ALT/S/057/022- <del>&amp; 022A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/S/057/022- <del>&amp; 022A</del> /G changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to point 10 – “...part <del>(022)</del> is a commercial...”	Change for clarity
M23	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 345	Site reference ALT/S/082/001/G  Factual error correction to site title and 1.2 – site incorrectly referenced as ALT/S/082/004/G, now changed to ALT/S/082/001B/G.  New map inserted for clarification purposes.	Change for clarity
M24	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 352	Site reference ALT/S/082/001B/G  Factual error correction to site title and 1.2 – site incorrectly referenced as ALT/S/082/001B/G, now changed to ALT/S/082/001C/G.  New map inserted for clarification purposes.	Change for clarity
M25	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 356	Site reference ALT/S/082/002A & 002B/G  Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/S/082/002A and ALT/S/082/002B/G changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to sub point 2.1 and 2.2 – 0.01ha and 0.01ha	Change for clarity
M26	Appendix 1b: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 360	Site reference ALT/S/082/003A & 003B/G  Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/S/082/003A and ALT/S/082/003B/G changed to reflect site submission	Change for clarity

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
		Factual correction to sub point 2.1 and 2.2 – 0.06ha <b>and 0.06ha</b>	
M27	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 389	Site reference ALT/B/048/014  Factual error correction to sub point 2.1 Site Area and 2.2– site area should be <b>0.93ha</b> not <del>0.9ha</del> <b>New map inserted for clarification purposes.</b>	Change for clarity
M28	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 392	Site reference ALT/B/048/014A  Factual correction to sub point 2.1 Site Area and 2.2– site area should be <b>0.25ha</b> not <del>0.9ha</del> <b>New map inserted for clarification purposes.</b>	Change for clarity
M29	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 413	Site reference ALT/N/110/030/G  Factual correction to site reference and 1.2 to reflect actual submission - ALT/N/110/030 <del>&amp; 030A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist	Change for clarity
M30	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 426	Site reference ALT/N/110/034/G  Site put forward, including the agricultural field as community allocation NOR5 – Northallerton Sports Village, see Policy Map 40A Northallerton and Romanby.	Site to be taken forward as Community Use, rather than Local Green Space, to allow for appropriate community use based development.
M31	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 436	Site reference ALT/N/110/037/G  Factual correction to point 10 – “*The <b>original site</b> boundary (from N/110/008/G) is more....”	Change for clarity
M32	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 478	Site reference ALT/N/123/024/G  Factual correction to site reference and 1.2 to reflect actual submission - ALT/N/123/024 <del>and 024A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist  <b>The site ALT/N/123/024A is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 40A Northallerton and Romanby.</b>	Change for clarity  Original submission modified as per consultant's recommendations
M33	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018	Site reference N/110/007/G & N/110/008/G  Factual correction to site reference and 1.2 - N/110/007 & 008/G (Two	Change for clarity

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
	Page 549	references for the same site) also see ALT/N/110/037	
M34	Appendix 1c: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 554	Site reference B/127/004 & 007/G incl. B/127/003/G  New Map inserted with reference to B/127/004/G and B/127/007/G with B/127/003/G for clarification.  Factual correction to the title of this page and 1.2 now reads all site references	Change for clarity
M35	Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 571	Site reference ALT/B/135/008/G and ALT/B/135/008A/G  Factual correction to sub point 2.1 and 2.2 <del>1.8ha</del> 1.22ha and 1.78ha  Factual error correction to point 10 Conclusion – removal of reference numbers 008 and 008A for clarification  New maps inserted for clarification purposes.  The site ALT/B/135/008B is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 48 Snape.	Change for clarity  Original submission modified as per consultant's recommendations
M36	Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 679	Site reference ALT/T/152/015/G and ALT/T/152/015A/G  Factual error correction to 2.1 and 2.2 site sizes have been separated to reflect the two parcels of land <del>9.3 ha</del> 2.09ha and 7.22ha  Factual correction to 5.1 Historic Buildings and features “ at least half of the site 015/B A is within the Town Conservation Area designated and there a number of listed buildings nearby including the church.”  Factual correction to sub point 6.1 – “Sports pitches with goals on the eastern side of Cod Beck ( <del>015B</del> )” 015B is not referenced on any maps and doesn't exist. Factual error correction to sub point 8.3 – “A range of habitat types exist within part of the overall site area (015BA)..” Incorrectly labelled, 015B does not exist  Factual error correction to point 10 – “*however, the area of farmland (015A)...” Incorrectly labelled	Change for clarity

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
M37	<p>Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018</p> <p>Page 687</p>	<p>Site reference ALT/T/139/023/G</p> <p>Factual correction to site title – ALT/T/139/023, <del>023A, 023B &amp; 032C</del>/G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission</p> <p>Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/T/139/023, <del>023A, 023B &amp; 032C</del>/G changed to reflect site submission</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 2.1 – site area should be 67.18ha not <del>65.6ha</del></p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 2.2 – reference to site area should be 67.18ha not <del>65.6ha</del></p> <p>Factual correction to sub point 3.3 – “*However, some areas (<del>023</del>) are ....” Incorrectly labelled</p> <p>Factual correction to point 4 – “....LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE BECAUSE OF ITS 'BEAUTY'? (*in parts - primarily <del>023</del>Part B &amp; <del>023</del>Part C)” Incorrectly labelled</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 5.1 – “*Part of the site (<del>023C</del>) lies (<del>023C</del>) within....” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 5.2 – “....and its setting (<del>023C</del>) Part C.” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 6.1 – “*Part of the site, adjacent to the Leisure Centre (<del>023A</del>) (<del>Part A</del>.” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 8.2 – “*Parts of the site are ‘Lowland Fen’ priority habitat (<del>023B</del>) (<del>Part B</del>.” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p>Factual error correction to sub point 8.3 – “*Riparian habitat, hedgerows and lowland fen (<del>023B</del>) (<del>Part B</del>.” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p>Factual error correction to point 10 – “*However, sub-areas of the overall site possess significance because of: ALT/T/139/023A/G <del>Part A</del>: Land to the South of the Health Centre, Sowerby Flats, Thirsk: recreational value;</p>	<p>Change for clarity</p> <p>Original submission modified as per consultant’s recommendations</p>



Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
		<p>ALT/T/139/023<del>B</del>/G <b>Part B</b>: Land covering SINC area, Sowerby Flats, Thirsk: Richness of Wildlife; and  ALT/T/139/023<del>C</del>/G <b>Part C</b>: Land between Blakely Lane and A168, Sowerby Flats, Thirsk: historic significance;  The remaining site area (<del>ALT/T/139/023G</del>) is not locally demonstrably special and is therefore not suitable for designation.” Incorrectly referenced</p> <p><b>New map inserted for clarification purposes.</b></p> <p>The site ALT/T/139/023A is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 55A Thirsk and Sowerby.</p>	
M38	Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 702	Site reference ALT/T/152/017/G  Factual correction to site title – ALT/T/152/017- <del>&amp; 017A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/T/152/017- <del>&amp; 017A</del> /G changed to reflect site submission  Factual correction to sub point 8.2 – “*the southern part of the site ( <del>017B</del> ) contains ....” Incorrectly labelled  Factual correction to point 10 – removal or references to ( <del>017A</del> ) and ( <del>017</del> ) as incorrectly labelled  <b>New map inserted for clarification purposes.</b>  The site ALT/T/152/017A is proposed as a designated Local Green Space as shown in Policy Map 55A Thirsk and Sowerby.	Change for clarity  Original submission modified as per consultant’s recommendations
M39	Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 706	Site reference ALT/T/152/018/G  <b>New map inserted for clarification purposes.</b>	Change for clarity
M40	Appendix 1d: Site Checklists and aerial mapping (Grouped by Settlement) November 2018  Page 741	Site reference ALT/B/170/014/GG  Factual correction to site title – ALT/B/170/014 <del>&amp; 014A</del> /G: LGS Allocation Checklist - changed to reflect site submission	Change for clarity

Mod. Ref.	Location	Modification	Reason
		Factual correction to sub point 1.2 – ALT/B/170/014 & <del>014A</del> /G changed to reflect site submission	